From: Steven P. Large

To: Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Solar Energy in Florida

Date: Monday, June 15, 2015 9:13:02 AM
Mr. Tan

I would like to respond to the questions being asked about Solar
Programs in Florida. Since | don't know have the details about the current policies
and programs | ask for your understanding as you read.

Question #1 About what policies and programs would be most effective for
promoting demand-side Management.

The rules and accounting do not seem to allow the Utility’s to get any credit for
promoting solar. It is common knowledge that Solar Energy Systems here in Florida
Produce energy at the exact same time as the Utility is reaching Maximum demand
and are quite offend forced to buy power from other sources. If the Utility was able
to promote Solar and be allowed some type of tax credit for the lost revenues that
would ease their reluctance to promote solar.

Question # 2

As you know FP&L has had a incredibly successful Solar Electric Program here in
Florida for some years know,

a. If the rebates were lower per watt then more people could participate.

b. If the reduced rebate was was built into the rate that would make it sustainable.
c. If the Utility used their Political Capital they could push for the State of Florida to
produce a program and leave them out of it.

d. If the Utility would remind themselves that Solar only works from 9am - 5pm
and embrace proven technologies, that would help them.

The main issue of the Utility’s remaining a Monopoly in 2015 is not sustainable and
should be addressed collectively, not forced on the rate payers by such Monopoly’s.

Thank You

Steven Large CWS 11, CI
V.P. , Manager- Hollywood
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